¢OSS Billy

“rom: CROSS Billy

Sent: ‘ 20 March 2006 12:28

To: 'Steve Chapman’

Subject: : RE: Raychel Ferguson

Sue,

Thank you. Talk to you by phone. I may be interviewing for much of this afternoon so

if 1 do not answer please text me re possible day/time. Any time Tuesday afternoon
should suit, or Wednesday afternoon.

Billy

————— Original Message—-——---
Sent:; 20 March 2006 U7 TeT
To: CROSS Billy

Cc: Sue Chapman

Subject:; RE: Raychel Ferguson

"Q,.\l,h Billy,
It should be fine to meet....can I ring you later on today when I'm back at

work and can check my diary?
Speak to you then
Sue

————— Original Message-———-—

From: Billy.Cross(illlllIIEEEEEEE
[mailto:Billy.CrossHIIIIII

Sent: 19 March 2006 20:54

To: cHAPMSHININGEGEGE

Subject: Raychel Ferguson

Hello Sue,

I have to go unexpectedly to London this Tuesday (21/3) afternoon and will
be there on Wednesday, with a meeting at 1030, If you had any views to
d*-cuss re the recent papers on Raychel, could we arrange to meet? I accept
{ s may be impossible. I can be phoned on M :nd nay phone you on
your mobile tomorrow, Monday.

Billy

Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily
those of the Police Service of Northern Ireland. This e-mail and any
files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately by using the
reply facility in your e-mail software. All e-mails are swept for the
presence of viruses.
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